

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held in the Village Hall on Thursday 13th October 2022 at 7.30pm

Apologies

Mrs Simmons and Mrs Herbert

Present

Chairman Mr Bust, Mr Paris, Mr Bevans, Mr Subramanian, clerk Mr Rickett
FO Mrs Rickett
Cllr Rainbow
2 members of the public

Minutes of the previous meeting were signed as a true and correct record

Declaration of Councillors interests

None

Cllr Rainbow spoke now as she had another meeting to attend
She is going to contact the planners again about planning training
In a recent survey it was found that people want, more glass recycling, kerb side collection had been suggested, more bottle banks and more collections of recyclables
Cllr Rainbow left the meeting

Village Hall

Hearing loop – next agenda
Sound baffling/insulation – samples were handed round – next agenda
Chairs and table – have been received will decide at the next meeting whether to order more chairs
Harvest supper – agreed Mr Subramanian and Mrs Rickett to sort drinks
Mr Paris – quiz and obtain sausages
Mr Bust and Mr Bevans to organise food
A bar license has been obtained
Speakers – a new battery would be £150, a replacement £275. It was agreed unanimously to run without a speaker for now

Roads and hedges

Asbestos had been seen dumped at the top of Mill Lane, this has been reported

Allotments

It was suggested to maybe increase the rent to cover the water supply,. Agreed to wait until we have a water bill

Open meeting

No comments

Correspondence

Civility and Respect Project – agreed to take no further action

Planning

Erection of new foodstore (use class E) and associated new access, parking.
Servicing. Drainage and landscaping and highways works
Land off Nottingham Road Southwell
Rejected unanimously 4 – same comments as before, new supermarket needed,
there are more suitable sites

Barn Cottage Radley Road
Single storey garage extension
1 letter of objection received
Rejected unanimously 4 – same comments, overbearing etc

Finance

Agreed unanimously to pay dog bin emptying £249.60 for 6 months, agreed to
put on direct debit
Budget review – agreed – need to check on Village Hall value

Items for the next agenda

Working party for the Hall
Christmas tree

Date of next meeting

Thursday 10th November 2022 at 7.30pm

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 8.40pm